BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Monday, November 17, 2025
6:00 PM
CALL TO ORDER / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
1. Excuse Supervisor Pete Jancek

2. Approve the appointment of Clerk Elwell as Chairperson

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS - (two-minute limit)

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MINUTES APPROVAL
1. Approval of the minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held on Monday, October 20, 2025

PRESENTATIONS — (fifteen-minute limit)

CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of payroll for the dates 10/10/25 in the amount of $177,421.73, for 10/24/25 in the
amount of $218,061.41
2. Approve $500,000.00 transfer of funds from General Fund to Public Safety Fund for the month of
October 2025.
3. Receive Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of October 2025

SUPERVISOR’S UPDATE

TREASURER’S UPDATE
1. Summary Statements
2. 2025 Lawn Mowing Ordinance Enforcement
3. BS&A updating to cloud-based service

CLERK’S UPDATE

PUBLIC SAFETY
1. Authorize the Director of Public Safety, Supervisor, and Clerk to sign a 5-year contract extension
with Leoni Township to provide Public Safety Services. A copy of this contract is in the meeting
packet.
2. Authorize the approval of the 2025 Cleaning Allowance (per contract) of $695.00 per officer, to
be paid the first week of December from account #205-345-721.200, total not to exceed
$31,000.00

PLANNING COMMISSION
1. Minutes from Planning Commission meeting Tuesday, October 21, 2025 - Draft
2. Approve Case# 1601 — Conditional Use Permit: Airplane hangar at 1006 Airport Rd. Jackson,
MI; Parcel 000-08-32-126-001-00, Zoned L-1 (Light Industrial). Requested by Tim Sparks

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
1. Minutes from Zoning Board of Appeals meeting Tuesday, November 11, 2025 - Draft

PARKS & RECREATION
1. Minutes from Parks and Recreation meeting Friday, November 7, 2025 - Draft
2. Committee resignation - recommend Dave Warfield to fill the term

Page 1 0of2



TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE
1. 2026 Meeting Schedule

UTILITIES COMMITTEE
1. 2026 Meeting Schedule
2. Sewer update

ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
1. Working on Parks Ordinance with Parks Committee

NEW BUSINESS
1. Approve the Blackman Charter Township Board of Trustees 2026 Meeting Schedule
2. Approve the GLG Printing estimate for 2025 winter tax bills, newsletters, #10 window
envelopes, mailing services and postage, priced at $3,930.00.

BILLS
1. Approve payment of bills on the Board Invoice Post Audit Report dated 11/04/25 in the amount

of $264,178.56 and Board Invoice Report dated 11/18/25 in the amount of $280,973.54
EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT (three-minute limit

OPEN DISCUSSION
1. Zoning - chickens in residential areas
2. Part-time employment positions - maintenance, administrative assistant
3. Elected Officials - wage increase

ADJOURNMENT

Page 2 of 2



Regular Board Meeting
Blackman Charter Township
October 20, 2025

The Blackman Charter Township Board convened at 6:00 p.m. on Monday, October 20, 2025, at the
Township Hall, 1990 West Parnall Road, Jackson, Michigan.

Members present: Supervisor Jancek, Clerk Elwell, Treasurer Preston, and Trustees: Ambs, Boulter,
Pack, and Thomas
Members absent:
Public Attendance:
Byron Schroeder Jeremy Patterson - JPS

CALL TO ORDER /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENTS - (two-minute limit)
1. Jeremy Patterson, Jackson Public Schools
a. Provided a flier with JPS Bond information - Nov.:4th Election
2. Jim Foote, Blackman Township resident
a. Concems about on-street parking at home daycare located at 2076 Aldrich Dr.

AGENDA APPROVAL
1. No additions/deletions
Motion by Treasurer Preston;.supported by Clerk Elwell to approve the Board of Trustee
agenda for the Regular Board Meeting held on Monday, October 20, 2025
Unanimously approved by voice vote

MINUTES APPROVAL
No changes/corrections.
Motion by Trustee Thomas, supported by Trustee Pack to approve the Board of Trustee
minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held on Monday, September 15, 2025.
Unanimously approved by voice vote

PRESENTATIONS
1. Byron Schroeder - AE Design Solutions
a. Public Safety Building Update
i. Notice for Receiving Bids
ii. Bid Public Safety Building and Parks separately
iii. New Elevation drawing posted
iv. Selecting furnishings and IT plan
v. Electrical work started - parks

CONSENT AGENDA
2. Approval of payroll for the dates 09/12/25 in the amount of $195,095.83, for 09/26/25 in the
amount of $220,486.88
3. Approve $400,000.00 transfer of funds from General Fund to Public Safety Fund for the month of
September 2025

4. Receive Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month of September 2025
Motioned by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Thomas
Roll Call: Ayes - Elwell, Pack, Thomas, Boulter, Ambs, Jancek, Preston
Nays - None Motion Approved

Page 1 of 4



SUPERVISOR’S UPDATE

1. Soft Committee of Supervisors to discuss/fund replacement radios for Public Safety

2. Prosecuting Attorney's office reports an increase in prosecuted cases from last year

3. Lack of adequate jail space; considering options for removing women being held at

Wesley St. and relocating.

4. Airport Rd. Bridge
a. New bridge beams sent back to be retrofitted to bolt correctly to the old structure.
b. Completion date is still set for December

5. Traffic Summit

6. Thanks to office staff for working together on the sewer billing postage

TREASURER’S UPDATE
1. Summary Statement
2. Street Light Report
3. Sewer rates increase and updating contracts

CLERK’S UPDATE
1. 9 Day Early Voting Agreement - Township attomey approved draft agreement language

9 DAY EARLY Motion by Clerk Elwell, supported by Treasurer Preston to authorize the Clerk to
VOTING enter into a 9-Day Early Voting Agreement for the period of January 1, 2026
AGREEMENT through December 31,2027, for provision of 9-Day Early Voting. Participating

municipalities are the townships of Blackman, Henrietta, Waterloo, Tompkins,
Rives and Springport. Authorization includes the authority for the Clerk to make
changes as necessary, as well as authority to sign the agreement.
Roll Call: Ayes - Ambs, Thomas, Jancek, Elwell, Preston, Pack, Boulter
Nays - None Motion Approved
2. Cemetery
a. Fifield Cemetery clean-up; Oct. 4, 2025; Thanks to Cub Scout Pack 339

b. Thank you to Little House Bakery for providing free donuts to volunteers
c. Poor Farm Cemetery new fence installed
d.. Thank you to Jake's Property Management for the great job mowing and tree
trimming te keep our cemeteries looking their best.
PUBLIC SAFETY
PLANNING COMMISSION
1. Minutes from Planning Commission meeting Tuesday, October 07, 2025 - Draft
CASE #1600 Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Thomas to approve Case
COND. USE #1600 - Conditional Use Permit: Used Car Dealership at 2815 E. Michigan
PERMIT Avenue, Jackson, MI; Parcel 000-08-426-017-00; Zoned C-2 (General

Commercial); requested by Allen Hamie (Owner); with Conditions, that a

minimum 10ft buffer/open space between right of way line and vehicles

parked/sold along Michigan Ave

Roll Call: Ayes - Jancek, Preston, Pack, Thomas, Elwell, Ambs, Boulter
Nays - None Motion Approved

2. Case # 105.25 - Site Plan; Phase 3 Withington Apartments 4 Units; Springport Rd., Jackson, MI;
Parcel 000-08-20-476-001-02, 000-08-20-476-001-04; Zoned RM-1 (Urban Residential);
requested by Nathan Waggner; was tabled pending new property descriptions and assigned Parcel

Page 2 of 4



ID is completed. In addition, no approval has been received from the County Drain
Commissioner

3. Zoning Ordinance - working on updates

4. Master Plan - reviewing and working on updates over the next few months

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

PARKS & RECREATION
1. Received a $60,000.00 donation from American 1 Credit Union - Pavilion Naming Rights
a. Pavilion construction to begin; concrete work Spring of 2026
2. TarkettSports pickleball update
a. Project Scope of Work Review; concrete work to begin; top coating work Spring 2026

TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE
1. Minutes from Technology meeting Wednesday, October 8, 2025

NEW 5-YEAR Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Boulter to authorize the
CONTRACT Director of Public Safety to sign a.commitment with Axon Enterprises for a
AXON Al new contract to begin in 2026. This contract will include the Axon Al Bundle,
SOFTWARE & which features Axon Draft and Axon Fusus. Additionally, the new contract will
AXON FUSUS replace the existing agreement, which is set to expire in 2030, and consolidate
FOR 2026 - 2030 all Axon Enterprises services into a single contract. This authorization allows

the Director of Public Safety to sign the commitment; however, the contract
will not take effect until January 1, 2026, and will not impact the current budget
year. The total cost of the five-year contract is $1,626,052.03, spread over the
duration of the contract through 2030. A detailed breakdown of costs is
included in the meeting packet.
Roll Call: Ayes - Boulter, Preston, Thomas, Jancek, Ambs, Elwell

Nays - Pack Motion Approved

UTILITIES COMMITTEE
1. EGLE Notice and response from Township Engineer Jack Ripstra

ORDINANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
1. Parks ordinance is waiting on review from township attorney

NEW BUSINESS
SNOWPLOWING Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Boulter to approve and
AGREEMENTS W/ authorize the Supervisor to sign the Snowplowing Agreement with Wolverine

WOLVERINE Sealcoating, LLC for snow clearing and sidewalk clearing; 00-01-2025 through
SEALCOATING, 03-31-2026

LLC 11-01-2025 Roll Call: Ayes - Jancek, Ambs, Boulter, Pack, Elwell, Preston, Thomas
THROUGH Nays - None Motion Approved

03-31-2026

APPROVE Motion by Trustee Thomas, supported by Trustee Pack to approve payment of
PAYMENT TO $100,000.00 to MERS to fund the MERS Retiree Health Funding Vehicle as

MERS RETIREE follows: $28,000.00 from General Fund; $72,000.00 from Public Safety Fund
HEALTH FUND Roll Call: Ayes - Thomas, Ambs, Elwell, Jancek, Pack, Boulter, Preston
Nays - None Motion Approved

Page 3 of 4



APPOINT Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Boulter to appoint Charles

CHARLES Cameron Baxter to Board of Review for the remaining term ending 12/31/2026,
CAMERON replacing Rachel Johnson
BAXTER Roll Call: Ayes - Preston, Boulter, Thomas, Ambs, Pack, Elwell, Jancek
Nays - None Motion Approved
APPOINT Motion by Supervisor Jancek, supported by Trustee Boulter to appoint Charles
CHARLES Cameron Baxter to Ordinance Committee for the remaining term ending
CAMERON 12/31/2026, replacing Rachel Johnson
BAXTER Roll Call: Ayes - Pack, Elwell, Preston, Boulter, Thomas, Jancek, Ambs
Nays - None Motion Approved
BILLS

Motion by Treasurer Preston, supported by Trustee Boulter to approve payment of bills
on the Board Invoice Post Audit Report dated 10/06/25 in the amount of $253,451.49 and
Board Invoice Report dated 10/21/25 in the amount of $896,291.32
Roll Call: Ayes - Elwell, Pack, Thomas, Boulter, Ambs, Jancek, Preston
Nays - None Motion Approved

EXTENDED PUBLIC COMMENT (Three-minute limit)

OPEN DISCUSSION
1. Budget Review
2. Cost of services to PS vehicles
3. Debbie Kelly w/Accelerate Jackson is retiring after 27 years of service.
4, Concerns with advertisements being placed on utility polls - enforcement of ordinances
5. Safety concerns with construction of trail system on Parnall and Lansing Avenue being

used/driven on by the USPS and garbage services
Concerns with snow removal on the trail system on Parnall and Lansing Avenue

o

The Supervisor declared the meeting adjourned at 7:30

David Elwell, Township Clerk

Page 4 of 4



Qaol¥3d SIHL

TZ Jo L abed | 520 ‘1€ 1D0 0L §Z0Z ‘10 100

|prouvuL]

|e1oueUlH asudawy Ybnolyl pa.ayjo salnoas

"0dIS/VUNIH J9quBN "7 'S90IAISS @@ vm_.um_uvadw
Aq pasamod

\A\N-N,q: OL%4 \.m,.DOHJ /u%\» ASSY 2>\ /\1/{,.1/ et 1

mmd/\,u )\,wuu‘a/ﬁuw»«s =T V\SMQO%

"uoy1eo0]jB 135SE pUB ALIAIIOR '3NjeA Junoode @

153je} 1noA puyj 0} Ge} O1jojL0d 3Y1 XOHD WO as|IIILLIE 1B BUYUC SjIRIaP Ayl |Ie 139

‘(s|emelpyum ss3| s)sodap) sUOIINGLIUOT 18U JNOA Smoys aul| ABJB ay} ajIym ‘s1UNoage nok
J0 3N[BA 3yl SMOYS 3U|| 3oB|q 3y 'SaN|BA 1UNODJE INOA JO M3IA JeaA-0Al e sapiaoid Leyd siy |

8 S S 2 @ & S R
o =z x (] o -4 el Q
n N N N N N N ]
o [=] Q (=} [=} (=1 Qo o
N nN N N N N N N
(4] a an S S £ B w

—— 000'002'€$

L 000'0517$

L 000'001'S$

L 000'050'9%

L 000'000°L$

L 000'086'$

—$ 000'006'8$

s|emelpyym 3 susodaq &

sjunoade anok Jo anjeAp .

IUII] .I9A0 STUNOIIE JUIUINSIAUIL InoA JoonjeA

1N3YY SLYD/WO02 SI0SIAPRAS IdIISWE MMM
W0D SIOSIAPE|RIOUBLILEIAWOI@INaY | "SUYD
ELLYV'SY9'8YC

0S5 LS-FOE8Y IN 'SlIIH plaljwoolg

GG¢ 91S 9AY pIeMpOOM 00V 6E
071 ‘s901Alas |eIoueUlS asiidlJawy jo adnoeld AI0sIApe |[BloUBUl)

dnoup repueurq ¥,

oY1 SHyo
losjApe |euosJad JnoA

005718

‘uoljeao|e/wodasuduswe UsiA

S|IE1ap 104 "JUSLLISIAU| JBY} JO SLUOS [|9S NOA SS3|un 3|qISSa008 AJ10a1ip
10U s pue ‘ABajeils aunsaaul s abeuew e jo ped se ‘(spuny [lemnw
*6°9) s1uawlsaAul pajood apIsul pjsy Ysed SOpNnjoul SJUSLUISAAUI YSeDy

%001 €0°0LP'9SEYS sjosse |e1o]
%L ¥y oﬂNNlm.NNm;ml awoou| paxid @
%6°GS €6°LV9'EEYTS ¥SJUBLLIS3AUI YSeD g YSe]
sjasse SZ0Z 'LE 190 ssed 19ssy
JO JuadIdd UO BnjeA

UHONEIO[E JoSSe IN0X
€0°0LV'9SEVS €0°0/P'9SE'YS anjea bujpu3
69'686'G9$ R 98'0£9'2$- - anjea u abuey)
L¥'182'08L8 29'v0L'2Ts 3OO '3 1S3I93UI 'SPUBPIAIQ]
6/'€92'GG/'C$- 00°0$ s|emeIpyyMm g susodap 1aN
99'296'798'9$ LT 966'9EEYS anfea Buiuubag
Jeak siy| yluows sy

SIUNOIDE JUIUNSIALI INOA JO dN[BA

dIHSNMOL 43 14VHI NVIANYOV1E 404 AFdvd3Idd
SZOT ‘IE 199010 01 STOT ‘T 120110 10J

JURIAIE)S ISLIdLIDIY INOX
SHOSIAQY TVYIONVYNIA

“VoLowio)



2T Jo g abed | S20Z ‘L€ 190 0L 520Z ‘10 100

E0°0LY'9SE'YS  98'DE9'ZS-
E0'0LY'9SEYS  98'0E9'T$-

T9'LLE'099S 00°0$

LE'602'208'CS S8'25/'6$
£8'L¥2'02CS 00°0$

88°606'C9$ LO'9LSZLS-

€E°LEL'DES 0ECELS
anjeA anjeA ui
Buipuz abueyn

29'v01'22$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LT'966'9EE'YS sjunodoe |[e jo [ejo]
 T9v0LTTS 00°0$ 00°0$ LT966'9EEYS SJUNO2J. JusLLSaAUl [euosad |10 |
0€'+$ :ysea ajqejiery ®
L¥'650'CS 00°0$ 00°0$ GLZLE'RS9S 1NNOJJV AOVHIN0HL ISIdIMANY  LL
¥9°6S :ysed sjqejeny ©
SLELL'YS 00°0$ 000$ 117282'88.°C$ LINNOJIV FOVHINO0HL ISIdI¥MIANY  ¢L
98'989% 0008 00°0S [6'Y55'6128 1NNOJJV FOVHINOUE ISIIdIMANY 0L
S '65S 'Yseo ajqejiery ©
veeLL'sLS 00°0$ 00°0$ §625Z'079$ 1NNOJJV F9VHIN0UE ISIHdINTNY 9
Z0°0$ :ysea ajgejiery
0CLLS 000$ 00°0S £8°€65'0£S 1NNQOJV FOVHIN0YL ISIHIHIANY €
dIHSNMO.L 33 L4VYHD NYIWXOV14
SJUN0JJE SSAUISNY B 1SN
awoouy sjemelpyim susodag anjea abed
3 1salajul Buluuibag
‘spuapialg

‘ajes Jo awi} ay) e A|dde Aew jey) saa) Jay1o Jo sueo| Buipuelsino ‘Buspioyylm

xe) ‘'sabieyd Jopualins o sa|es 0} anp aiay pajou anjeA Buipua sy} se awes ay} 3q Jou ABLI PEAIBI3I JUNOLLE |R}0] 3U) ‘JUnodde ue uj Buipjoy e o ojjojuod a1)ua InoA j|as 0] asooya Nok pjnoys

- ‘Aus |eba| yoea jo sani|iqisuodsal o) abed sainsojos|q juelodul| 995

“Junoaoe noA Jo piodsi {ejolyo ay1 ate sebed jonpoid BulApiapun ay] "S4Yy 4o S|3V Aq piey 1ou syesse Buipnjoul ‘sasodind sauajuaAuod 1o) papiaoid S1jusLWB]e]s AJelWwWNS 8y} Ul uolewloju; Auy
‘suone|nBai s|qeayydde ay) o3 juens.ind saniua asoyl Aq papirold Juswialels ay) ul sabed |ielep sey 1onpoud yoeq 's|ieiap Joj sabed juswalels sbelayoig ol 1ajal 's)asse Aeme pjay apnoul Aeuwl
abeuaxoiq apnjoul jey) syuswsiels Alewwns “sjuswalels Junosae HulAjispun Buipiro.d loj ajqisuodsal safijus pajel|iye asduawy snolea Aq pjay S19SSe 1210 pue ‘S|3y Aq p|ay siunodoe
pabeuew pue abeisxo.iq yioq sapnjou) yolym S|y Aq papiroid uswialels Alewiwng e apniisuod abed saunso|asiq juenodw| ayi pue sabed Junooge Inok jo Alewwns sy ‘obed 1s1yy ay |

$JUNOJJE INO0A JO Areununs



/B10°ssejpuebiyorumwwy/ sdipy 9670-28¢ (558) ‘I°L

L6°9L1°595°9 LI ISV'bSS 9 28'886°L02 96°00%'€2 000 000 56°5L0°2¥S°9 IV10L
19'629'tr6' BOCLE B L €1'558'as L1'1E6'9 000 000 v v69'/66°L d3Lvm

0EEp0'S6r'E So'86L'e8'E W9/Z'F01L (1ol= ! 000 000 66'585'28P' aNN4d WY3aN3Io

00'8rL'szi'L prso8'cel') 8z'/s8'or 8rClo'y 000 000 zssel' el SAS dS10 OM3S AYMLNYS

aouepeg douejeg nhn_r_a pauleg Sjemelpypm suonnquiuosn  3duejeg

pu3 yuow Apeq abesany pa u.m_ awoou| Buluubag

%bP0T Y ‘PIRIA Alpuo bessay SSY10 uebiyay

SSVY1D uebiyoiy

2198-1026¥ IN ‘uosyoer

peoy |jeuled JS9M 0661
diysumo] sapueys uewjoe|g

G jo | abed \U
JuswislelS Alewwns | ueliyoi



Amerflcan

CREDIT UNION=—

718 E. Michigan Ave.
Jackson, M| 49201
517-787-6510 or TOLL FREE - 1-888-213-2848
www.americanicu.org

Skip-a-Pay
this holiday!

Ask us about our Skip-a-Pay
program to see if you're eligible
to skip a loan payment!

——— 6337 1 SP 0.740 12673 - 6337- 1

__= IIIIIII"IIIIIIIIIIIIIIllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIlI"IIIIIIIIIIIIIII"III You lcan also apply in}OnIine
= BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP Banking and our mobile app,
—— 1990 PARNALL ROAD check in the menu options!
= JACKSON MI 49201 Tﬁ; i

Amerflcan

2T 3
Apply Today!

*Visit americanicu.org for full details!
Federally Insured by NCUA | Equa! Housing Oppertunity

®

Statement Period 10-01-25 thru 10-31-25 Page 1 of 1

SUMMARY OF YOUR STATEMENT INFORMATION
PRIMARY SHARE SAVINGS - 00 T T 2,363.41 BCT GENERAL FUNDS MONEY MARKET -09  106,437.91
BCT SEWER MONEY MARKET - 07 15,916.28 1 YEAR CERTIFICATE - 32 666,391.25
BCT WATER MONEY MARKET - 08 5,312.27
PRIMARY SHARE SAVINGS - 00 Dividends Earned YTD: $158.78
Post Trans
Date Date Amount Balance Description
10-01 35.60 Balance Forward
10-11 2,327.81 2,363.41 Deposit Transfer From Share 32
10-31 2,363.41  Ending Balance o ~
BCT SEWER MONEY MARKET - 07 Dividends Barned YTD: $122.02
Post Trans
Date Date Amount Balance Description
10-01 15,909.52 Balance Forward
10-31 6.76 15,916.28 Deposit Dividend 0.500%

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.500% from 10/01/25 through 10/31/25
10-31 ] - ~15,916.28 Ending Balance I 1
BCT WATER MONEY MARKET - 08 Dividends Earned YTDY $40.71
Post  Trans
Date Date Amount Balance Description
10-01 5,310.02 Balance Forward
10-31 2.25 5,312.27 Deposit Dividend 0.500%

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.500% from 10/01/25 through 10/31/25
10-31 g St 5,312.27 Ending Balance o o 3 N i Rt s
BCT GENERAL FUNDS MONEY MARKET - 09 Dividends Earned YTD: $81)5.95
Post Trans
Date Date Amount Balance Description
10-01 106,392.73 Balance Forward
10-31 45.18 106,437.91  Deposit Dividend 0.500%

Annual Percentage Yield Earned 0.500% from 10/01/25 through 10/31/25

s 10-31 10643791 Ending Balance - i
¥£ 1 YEAR CERTIFICATE - 32 Dividends Earned YTD: $2,337.81

Post Trans
Date Date Amount Balance Description (\
10-01 666,391.25 Balance Forward tfc‘/ A ‘f/b
10-11 2,327.81 668,719.06 Deposit Dividend 4.250% o

Annual Percentage Yield Eamed 4.330% from 09/11/25 through 10/10/25 /://")\( v Ly. (:
10-11 -2,327.81 666,391.25 Withdrawal Transfer To Share 00 = i ;
10-31 666,391.25 Ending Balance '

1 YEAR CERTIFICATE will mature o

n 09/11/26



adojaaug ui sniq
() oy dn aoeyd ued

CT-9AON s34 Hwgns shep ssauisng §-¢

S9IJO0N Xe] I19uiM S¢0¢ 10) sajewllisy

adojanu3 Jengay MOpUIM 21gNnogd MOPUIM JeINSaYy MOpPUIM 2181S 951e7]
yaswnoaj uosxoef spidey puel9 uo8aysniy uosyaer :S)IeyaQ 19410
81'1$ 6E'TS $56°0% eT'1$ £8°0% 181197 19d 3dld
00'919'G$ 00°029'9% GZ'605'7$ 00°'98¢€'S$ 00°'0E6°E$ 1eloL
8/ 0169° papiroid uwmmumom
00°50L°c$ 00°50L'€$ GL'918°C$ 00°006'C$ 00°058C$ ageisod
[ RYAA 00°00S$ 05°L66$ 00°6LES 00°682$ 8uissaooid \lew ing
00°sve$ 00'se$ dmas jjlew yng
00°607$ 00°6£8% 00'697$ GZ'99T$ sadojeAul
00°'72S$ 00°00L$ 00°051$ 00'60.$ GL'ETCS l81191SMaN
00'S6$ uoneioped
00°S5.$ 00°088$ 00°'626$ 00°68¢$ usal9 g xel
wn.o3ds eigany f)] Juid Aey Wd 919



Szoz/v/Tt

dn uea|d 1y81g-NI\ ‘IUBUIPIC-O

00°0ZES  |00'0SS 00°0£2$ |00°0£2S | 8¢0SC0C-0O 8T 'szoz/se/9 Buimow umen i yoolquuAl 6042 00-T00-502-6¢-80-000

00°02€$  00°0SS  100°0£Z$ |00°0£Z$ | TI0SE0Z-0 Tt |szoz/6z/s Suimows ume| 1aoouquuAt  6oLT 00-T00-502-62-80-000

00'02€$  |00°0S$  |00°0LZTS [00°0£T$ | 6SOSZOZ-O 65 Iszoz/ot/6 Suimow umer 1S ud|leH!  829T 00-210-r£€-82-80-000
SZ0Z/ST/6 000ZES  000SS  00'0LZS 00°0LZ$  TSOSZOZ-O 15 Scoz/st/8 Bujmow ume ISN3|eH 29T  00-ZIO-YEE-8Z-80-000
SZOZ/ST/6 00'0TES  00'0SS  00'DLZS 00°0LZ$  LEOSZOT-O LE Sz0z/ot/L Jumou umer ISUNeH  BZ9T  00-ZLO-YEE-82-80-000
SZ0Z/ST/6 00'0ZES  00°0SS  00°0£T$ 00'0LTS  L0O 5202-O0 L azoz/8e/s Huimow ume ISU3jeH 8T9T 00-Z10-PEE-BT-80-000
|00°0ZES  |00'0S$  100°0£7$ |00'0LZS | SO0 SZOZ-O S S202/82/5 Buimow ume 1saukem  0S0T | 00-0Z0-TEE-8Z-80-000

loo'ozes | 00°0£2$ |00'0£2S | Lt0 SZ0Z-0 Ly '5202/v/8 Fumow umer 1S w&mi = D0-600-0EE-8Z-80-000

|00"0ze$ 100°0£Z$ |00°0£Z$ | 900 SZ0Z-0 9 5207/82/5 Suimow ume 1seukep|  €0TT 00-600-0€€-82-80-000

'00°02€$ 100°0£2$ |00°0£Z$ | OE0 S20Z-0 o€ |5202/92/9 uimow umen , igAepys,  €Z€Z | 00-Z00-€02-82-80-000

S207/S7/z 00'00E$  00'0SS  00'0ST$ 00°0SZS  T00SZOZ-O L v202/v/9 Buimow umey ssaujisueld  Ig|emspuog  0Z0Z  00-L00-20Z-8Z-B0-000
SZ0Z/9T/6 00°0ZE$S  00'0SS  00°0LZS 000LZ$  OT0SZOZ-O (1) seoz/et/s 3uimow ume Py s2daod 002 00-900-L¢Z-£Z-80-000
SZOZ/0E/6 O0'OTE$S  00°0S$S  00°0LZS 000L2$  6YD STOZ-0 (37 ST0T/ST/8 uimow umey py Jadood 0002 T0-500-£22-£Z-80-000
SC0Z/0E/6 00'0ZES  00'0SS  00'0LZ$ 00°0£ZS YO SCOZ-O 4] ST0T/LT/L Buimow umen py4adood  000Z 10-S00-£72-£2-80-000
SZ0Z/0t/6 00°0ZES  00'0SS  00'0LZS 00°0LTS  ¥I0SCOZ-O T seoz/ee/s 3upmowl umen py iadood 0002 T0-S00-L22-£2-80-000
|000Z€$  100°0S$  [00°0£7$ |00°0£ZS$ | 8EO S2AZ-O 8¢ 1S202/9T/L Buimow ume’ 9AY Malpuy| 719 00-€£0-G5T-£2-80-000

00'0Z€$  000SS  100°0LZ$ Woo.oRm | 71052020 [4 Scoe/et/s uimow umen aAY MaJpuy!  ZI9  00-E£0-SST-£Z-80-000

|00°0Z€$ 0005 aqohmm |00°0£2$ | €0 SZ0T-0 123 iS20e/8/L Buimow umen; ig|eAoy| /19 00-0T0-SST-£Z-80-000

_ '00'0Z€$  [00'05$  |00'0£Z$ [00°0LZ$ | L10 S5Z0Z-0 (1 '5202/L2/S Buimow ume, iq(eAoy| £T9 | D0-OTO-GST-£Z-80-000
SZ0T/8/L DOOZES  0010SS  00'04Z$ 0010LC$  9TOSZOZ-O 9T Seoz/Le/s duimotu ume JgleAoy 0SS 00-600-7ST-£Z-80-000
SZ0Z/OL/6 OO'0ZES  0010SS  00i0LZS 00i0LZ$  600.S20Z-0 6 S20z/62/S Juimow umey Py Jadooy SOz TO-E00-TSE-£2-80-000
00'0ZE$  00°0SS  100°04¢$ |00°0£Z$ | 0SO SZ0Z-O 0S lszoz/st/8 duimow umer| py 4odood’  67/7 | T0-700-CSI-ET-80-000

00°0Z€$  00'0S$ 00°0£2$ 100°0£2$ | T¥O S20Z-0 it §702/LT/L Suimow umen; py 18do0d’  67/T 10-700-2ST-£2-80-000

:00°0ZE$  |00°05$ 100°0£Z$ 1000428 | SI0 SZ0Z-0 ST seoz/Le/s Juimow umen; py 49dood|  67LT 10-200-ZST-£2-80-000

00°0ZES 000SS  00°04Z$ |00°0£ZS | €105207-0 €1 '5202/82/S Sumow umen ~any 8uisu mi 006¢ 10-700-92€-2¢-80-000

|000ZES  00'0S$  00'0LTS 100°0£7$ | 620 S20T-0 62 S202/S2/9 Suimow ume]. Ja Aspys|  evse 00-T00-95t-TZ-80-000

00'0ZES  000SS  00'0LTS [00°0L2S LSO STOT-O (s 520/€/6 Buimoul ume1| AeM UOIID|  SEEE | Z0-Y0O-LLE-9T-80-000

00'0Z€S 0005 00'0/T$ [00°0LZ$ | €50 S20C-0 (3 sz0T/ST/8 Buimow ume AemuodulD|  GEEE ¢0-¥00-£LE-9T-80-000

00°0ZES 000s$  '00°0.2$ [00°0LZ$ | 650 S20Z-0 6€ 15202/91/1 Juimow umen; Aep uoyuid|  sege 20-¥00-£LE-9T-80-000

(000Z€$  00°0S$  00°0LTS |00'0LZS | ¥TO S2OT-0 4 S202/L1/9 Buimow umer: AemuolulD|  SEEE | Z0-¥00-LLE-9T-80-000

00'0ZES  00'0S$  00°0£Z$ [00°04Z$ | TOO STOZT-O z 1ST02/6T/S Bumow ume, Aepuojuld  seee 70-¥00-/££-9T-80-000

00°0ZE$  000SS  ,00°0£Z$ 00°0LT$ | 810 52020 31 isz0z/9t/S Suimouwr ume’ Aepuowud!  szgg 00-T00-££€-9T-80-000

00°0ZES  |00'0SS  100°0£Z$ '00°0LT$  8S0 520T-0 89 'S70T/E/e Juimow umen, JgAIRD LTHT 00-T00-'S€-ST-80-000

000ZE$  100°0S$  00°0LZS 00°0LZS  SvO STOZ-O Sy 1Sz0e/ez/L BuImOW umeY: JahuRe| LTyl 00-T00-¥SE-ST-80-000

100°0ZE$  '00°0S$  |00°0LT$ 00'0LZS | TEO SZOT-O0 [43 'ST02/8/L Juimow ume lghee 19T 00-100-¥S€-ST-80-000

00°0ZES  10D°0S$  100°0£7$ |00°0£2$ | €20 SZ0T-0 w SC0C/ET/9 Buimows umen! g ARY|  /T¥T 00-100-¥S€-ST-80-000

00'0ZE$  (00°0S$  00°0/7$ '00°0£Z$ | 00 S20Z-0 14 §20¢/0¢/S Suimow ume 1ghuenl 1T 00-T00-¥SE-5T-80-000

00°0ZE$ _oouomm woo.oRm Woo.onmm 0?0 520Z-0 (014 1S207/01/9 duimows umeT; JIBUUCDIN.  6ZE 00-v00-807-5T-80-000

000ZES  000SS  ,0000£Z$ 000£2$ | 100 5202-0 1 '5202/61/5 auimow umen| flBuUoDIN| 6z 00-¥00-802-S1-80-000

00'0Z€$  000S$  00°0£Z$ [00°0LZ$ S5O S20Z-0 ' Sg 's702/22/8 SuImow umey’ Jguus|p uyor,  STOE 00-€T0-95%-80-80-000

00°0z€$  :00°0S$  00'0£Z$ 00°0LT$ 70 §202-0 24 scoe/et/L Buimows umen Jguusp uyor:  STOE 00-£10-95#-80-80-000

(000ZE$  100'0S$  100°0L7$ 00°0LZ$ | €£0ST0T-O €€ 1S202/8/L Buimow umen JQ uusID UYor:  STOE 00-€£10-957-80-80-000

00'0ZES  00°0SS  100°0/¢$ |00°0LZ$ | €20 5202-0 € 'STOT/ET/9 Juimows umen asaamaq’  0g89 ¥0-100-9¢1-10-80-000

aivd WLOL i 334 334 LINNOWY | # 3D10ANI # IDI0ANI | ERIV-ELN NOSV3d NOI1dI¥DS3a 133418 i §sjyaav #71304vd
NIWGY  3DIAY3S S 3aNVr 40 31va

JUSWIII0}U] ddURUIPIO

SuImoIN ume SZ0¢



S20T/v/1T dn ues|d yBig-nD4g ‘eaueulpio-0

N — _ 00°0S6‘VTS$ S3XeL JOIUIM SZOT U0 padejd
00°0TT‘VS P2393]|0D
"*00°090‘6TS J3WWING GZOT 40} BUIMOIA ume

predun 00'0S6'vTS
pied 00°0TT'P$
_Sotoo.omowﬂm |

000Z€$  |000S$  |00°0LZ$ 00'0£Z$ | 9YOSTOZO | 9y |SCOT/OE/L Suimow ume _ aAvsowy|  8vZ | 00-9p0-617-9€-80-000

I00°0ZES  |00°0SS  |00°0LZS |00°0LZS | 9E0 5Z0Z-O | 9¢ Iszoz/tt/L guimow umen| _ aavsowyl 8yz | 00-9v0-6T%-95-80-000

000ZES  00°0SS  00'0LZ$ 00028 120 STOZO | 1z '520z/01/9 Suimow ume BAY SOWY|  8¥Z  00-970-6TH-9€-80-000

000ZE§  000S$  00'04Z$ 00°0LZ$ | 8OO STOT-O 8 , z02/82/s Suimow umen' any sowy|  8vT © 00-9Y0-6T%-9€-80-000

(00'0Z€$  000S$  00'0£2$ |0000LZ$ | 610 52020 | 6T |sz0z/€/9 Suimow umen: ” ISSHem| 00z 00-0Z0-81-9€-80-000

00'06Z$ |0D'0SS  00'OKZS 00°0VZS = S0 ST0Z-O S Iszoz/ze/s guimow ume ISSueM|  Z0g 00-¥00-ZT#-9€-80-000

000626  000S$  |00°0VZS [00°0VZ$ | O¥0 SZ0Z-O | S70T/LT/L Suimow umeT| _ ISSNEM|  LO€ 00-400-ZT#-9€-80-000
S202/9T/4 000628  00'0S$  00'0VZ$ 000VZ$  E00 SZ0Z-O S202/61/5 Bumow ume ISA3)  aueden  €0-020-L£2-95-80-000
00°0Z€$  |00°0S$  100°0/Z$ |00°0L2$ | 920 520Z-0 Sz0z/5t/9 Suimow ume’ _ BAOIDNRO|  ¥SE 00-9T0-8SE-ZE-80-000

|oo'ozes  [000s$  |00'0Lz$ l000LTS | SE0 Szoz-O SZ0c/ot/c | Sumow umeq i weuuay|  81€ | TO-TTO-LSE-ZE-80-000

00°0Z€$ (00055 00°0£Z$ 00°0L2$ | 950 S20Z-O szoz/ze/g | Suimow umeq| _ yluudy| 7z | 00-LTO-ESE-TE-80-000

100'02€$  000SS  00°0£Z$ |00°0LZ$ | 420 STOZ-O sz0z/Sz/9  Suimow umeq| . yiwuusy  ¢bZ | 00-LT0-ESE-TE-80-000

00'062$  00°0S$  00°0FZS 000VZS  SZ0 ST0Z-O §702/61/9 Buimous ume PAIg PIOJUOD  OE8 00-€20-T€2-7E-80-000

ST0Z/tz/6 DO'OZES  00'0SS  00'0LZ$ DO'0LZS B8P0 SZOZ-O S20z/v/8 Bujmowl ume] ST/Lt/8Unsa) pURSSaippe PRIIRAI0D ANy @duaine] JUBdBA  Z0-600-E0Z-ZE-80°000
Scoz/zz/e 00'0ZES  00'0SS  00'0LZS 00'0L2S  TED SZOZ-0 5202/9%/9 Sumow ume SZ/LT[83uas3) pUE SSAIPPE PAY0DLI0)  BAY ADUBINET  JuBIeA  Z0-600-E0Z-Z€-80-000
I00'0ZE$  100'0S$  |00°0LT$ [00°0£2$ | 2SO 520z-0 ST0T/S1/8 Buimow ume g yooiquuhl|  60L¢ 00-100-S02-62-80-000

00'0ZE$  000S$  |00°0LTS (00°0LZ$ | E€vO ST0Z-O seoz/ee/L Suimow umer | Jg)oosquuAT  60LZ  00-TO0-SOZ-62-80-000

aivd IvioL 334 334 AINNOWNY # 3D10ANI # 3DI0ANI ER]IYELY NOSVIY NOILdI¥DS3a | 133418 ss3jyaav #13J4vd
NIANQY ERINLYEN S.3INVT 410 31vd

JU9aWadJi0}jul sdueulpiQ
3uIMOIN umeT §20¢



PUBLIC SAFETY SERVICES AGREEMENT 2025-2030

Blackman Charter Township (“Blackman”), a Michigan Charter Township, of 1990 West Parnall
Road, Jackson Michigan, and Leoni Township, a Michigan General Law Township, of 913 Fifth Street,
Michigan Center, Michigan 49254, enter into this agreement subject to the following terms and
pursuant to Public Act 33 of 1951, Section 41.806 et seq:

1. Cost

In consideration of the monthly payment specified in Addendum A from Leoni to Blackman,
Blackman shall provide police and fire services described in paragraph 2 of this Agreement to
Leoni. Payment shall be payable in advance on or before the 1* day of each month. Blackman
retains the right to terminate services, without further action, if Leoni fails to make their
required payments.

2. Services Provided

For the payment described in paragraph 1, on a 24-hour day, 7 days a week, Blackman shall
provide the following:

a. Police patrol, traffic enforcement, response to calls for police service, and other customary
police/law enforcement services to Leoni, including court time and monthly reports.
Response to fire calls, medical emergencies, and other customary fire services to Leoni.
24-hour supervision by a shift supervisor or officer in charge.

Police and fire administration.

Specialized police and fire services, such as detectives, fire inspectors, fire investigators,

® a0 o

traffic crash investigators, K-9 Team, etc.

f. Police vehicles, uniforms, police equipment, fire gear, radios, pagers, and other customary
police and fire gear.

g. 1-lieutenant and 1-Officer dedicated to staff the Leoni Township Marijuana Compliance
Unit

h. 2-Officers dedicated to School Liaison duties in Leoni Township

3. Leoni Responsibilities

Leoni shall be responsible for purchasing their fire apparatus and fire equipment and will be
responsible for maintaining that apparatus and fire equipment to an acceptable level. Blackman
reserves the right to determine that any Leoni apparatus or equipment is unsafe to operate



and/or use and may refuse to operate and/or use said apparatus and/or equipment. Leoni shall
be responsible for their fire station maintenance, utilities and general up-keep. Leoni shall be
responsible for all legacy costs, such as pension, health care, unemployment, or other promised
or implied benefits of their former police department, fire department and/or public safety
department.

Employees

All public safety personnel will be employed by the Charter Township of Blackman.

Scope of Services Provided

Blackman Public Safety Officers assigned to patrol in Leoni may be required to respond to
Blackman for police and fire calls and Public Safety Officers assigned to Blackman may be
required to respond to Leoni for police and fire calls, at the discretion of the Director of Public
Safety or his/her designee. Blackman Public Safety Officers assigned to patrol in Leoni Township
may have to respond to assist other law enforcement agencies and fire departments as
requested by Central Dispatch or through mutual aid agreements. Ordinance enforcement,
other than customary law enforcement ordinances is not included, such as junk vehicles, grass
height, and zoning violations, etc.

Term of Agreement

This agreement shall be in force for a period of five (5) years from execution. Either party may
terminate this agreement after a ninety (90) day written notice. Any changes in service shall be
agreed upon and documented by an addendum signed by both parties.

Liability and Indemnification

Blackman agrees to indemnify and defend Leoni and Leoni agrees for all claims, demands, suits,
actions, or proceedings resulting from or arising out of Blackman’s actions or omissions in
providing police and fire services to Leoni under this agreement. Further, Blackman shall
maintain liability insurance for all claims arising out of the operation of the Blackman Township
Department of Public Safety and Leoni shall be listed as an additional insured under the policy of
insurance. Leoni agrees to indemnify, defend and save Blackman harmless from all claims,
demands, suits, action or proceedings of any kind, expenses including attorney fees, judgments,
penalties, fines and amounts paid in settlement, in any way resulting from or arising out of
Leoni’s ordinance enforced by Blackman if the claim, demand, suit, action or proceedings alleges
that the Leoni ordinance is unconstitutional or in any other way unlawful, or from any other
claims, demands, suits, action, or proceedings where allegations that Leoni caused damage
against a third party. In case of any action or proceeding brought against Blackman, by reason
of such claim, suit, action or demand, upon prompt notice from Blackman, Leoni covenants to



Date:

Date:

Date:

Date:

defend such action or proceedings by counsel that is reasonably satisfactory to Blackman or as
any insurance policy may provide.

Entire Agreement

This agreement contains the entire agreement of the parties, with respect to the transaction
described in this agreement, and this agreement may not be amended or released, in whole or
in part, except by a document signed by the parties.

Effective Date

This agreement shall be effective on December 1, 2025.

Peter Jancek, Supervisor
Blackman Charter Township

David Elwell, Clerk
Blackman Charter Township

Howard Linnabary, Supervisor
Leoni Township

Cindy Norris, Clerk
Leoni Township



Addendum A

Monthly Payment Amounts

12/1/25-11/30/26 $165,196
12/1/26-11/30/27 $173,456
12/1/27-11/30/28 $182,129
12/1/28-11/30/29 $191,235

12/1/29-11/30/30 $200,797



(B BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

\he Cro#mmfﬂ -
S 1990 W. Parnall Road » Jackson, Michigan 49201-8612 « Phone (517) 788-4345 « Fax (517) 788-4689

EST. 1857

MINUTES

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1990 W. PARNALL RD.

Tuesday October 21, 2025
6:00PM

The Blackman Charter Township Planning Commission Convened at 6:00pm on Tuesday, October 21, 2025 at the
Blackman Township Office.

Members Present: Grabert, Preston, Schroeder, Frohm
Members Absent: Decker

Sign-in list of names present: In file

AGENDA CHANGE:
-None

MINUTES APPROVAL: October 21, 2025

Motion by: Preston, supported by: Frohm to approve Minutes for Planning Commission meeting held 10/21/2025 as
amended.

Roll Call: Ayes 4, Nays 0. Motion Carried.

-Ayes: Grabert, Preston, Frohm, Schroeder

-Nays: None

CASE #1601 — Conditional Use
Conditional Use for airplane hanger
Address: 1006 Airport Rd

Parcel #000-08-32-126-001-00
Zoning: Light Industrial (L-1)
Requested by: Tim Sparks

Presented by: Tim Sparks
-New Airplane Hanger on Airport Property

Public Comment (approve): None
Public Comment (disapprove): None

Planning Commission Discussion: None

Motion by: Preston Seconded by Frohm recommend approval of Case #1601 as submitted.
Roll Calls: Ayes 4, Nays 0. Motion carried.

-Ayes: Grabert, Preston, Frohm, Schroeder

-Nays: None



OTHER MATTERS REVIEWED:
Tabled Cases:
-Case 105.25 Site Plan Review — No Discussion

Master Plan Update:
-Reviewed section 3 of master plan and Preston to make changes to bring back to PC.

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

TRUSTEE REPORT: Multiple things happening at board level nothing to effect PC

ZBA REPORT: None

OPEN DISCUSSION:
-None

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by: Grabert, supported by: Schroeder, adjourned at 6:55 pm
Minutes prepared by: Byron Schroeder, Secretary
Minutes Approved:

Byron P. Schroeder, Secretary



BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

crouds |

_:__' < f T rORS . _
‘Z"Eﬂ’ﬁ;ﬁ\‘-‘f—}fﬁ — 1990 W. Parnall Road * Jackson, Michigan 49201-8612 = Phone (517) 788-4345 « Fax (517) 788-4689

EST. 1957

MINUTES

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
Zoning Board of Appeals

1990 W. PARNALL RD.

Tuesday November 11, 2025
6:00PM

The Blackman Charter Township Zoning Board of Appeals Convened at 6:00pm on Tuesday, November 11,
2025 at the Blackman Township Office. '

Members Present: Schroeder, Pack, Zinn, White, Meredith
Members Absent:

Sign-in list of names present: In file

AGENDA MOTION: None

MINUTES APPROVAL: August 26, 2025

Motion by: Zinn supported by: Meredith to approve Minutes for the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held
08/26/2025

Roll Call: Ayes 5, - Motion Carried

CASE# 1602: VARIANCE

Side Yard Set Back Variance of 40’ from 60’ (20’ from side property line)

Address: 2903 W. Michigan Ave

Parcel: #000-08-32-402-002-01

Zoning: Heavy Industrial (1-2)

Requested by: Brad Vancalbergh

Presentation: Brad Valcalbergh

Comments: Owner discussed new building to be added to the existing site. Existing buildings do not meet
the setback requirements and would like to match. Owner did state that a previous variance was issued for
the last addition.

Public Comment (for applicant): Residential homeowner was present and wanted to clarify what the
variance was. Had not been to meetings before but was curious about project.

Public Comment (against applicant): None

ZBA Discussion: Discussion of zohing ordinance requirements and variance request is self-imposing.
Alternate was suggested to the owner to rezone the property to Light Industrial (I-1) which would meet the
setback that were requested in variance.

Mation by: Schroeder, supported by: Zinn to table case# 1602 for further clarification. Time frame set for
table to not extend past 90 days from table.

Roll Call:

Ayes 5 (Schroeder, Zinn, Meredith, Pack & White)

Nays 0



-Motion Carried
OLD BUSINESS: None

OTHER MATTERS REVIEWED: None

TRUSTEE REPORT: None

PC REPORT: None

PUBLIC COMMENT: None

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by: Schroeder, supported by: Zinn, adjourned at 7:25 pm
Minutes prepared by: Byron Schroeder, Secretary

Minutes Approved:

Byron P. Schroeder, Secretary



BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
|" _'_F--—.__-— oads
rosRsrOUdds
:__'f“h_*l""—‘i_lf/.—k—'—r-— = 1990 W. Parnall Road = Jackson, Michigan 49201-8612 « Phone (517) 788-4345 « Fax (517) 788-4689

EST. 1457

Parks & Recreation Meeting Minutes- Draft
11/7/25

Attendees: Phil Sczykutowicz, Shelly Sercomb, Michelle Boulter, Phil Preston
Unable to attend: Kay Brown.

Called to order 5:15
Public Comments (2 minutes): None
Agenda Approval

1. Approve minutes from 7/1/25 and 8/5/25 — Approved.

2. Football - Davinci School — Bill Bedenkopf (Athletic Director & teacher ) attended from
Davinci Schools. They have high interest to use Rod Mills back fields for a new football
program. The P&R committee agreed to continue to explore and support recreation in
Blackman Twp with Davinci Schools in providing athletic opportunities for their
students.

3. Update on the completed camera project. Completed at Rod Mills.

4. Potential camera or cameras here at this complex. Cameras will be added around the office
& construction site. Some tbd.

5. Conversation on the current stone trail, It was rolled and improved. Wait & See if this is
enough to improve the trail.. .

6. Thoughts on completion of the remainder of the northern loop of the trail. To be considered
vs other projects going forward.

7. Update on pavilion, pickleball....Discussion and status to date. They are underwork. PB
courts will go to spring for surface coating.

8. Ongoing potential fundraising for tables at the pavilion, as well as potential benches at
pickleball. Message to go into the newsletter by Phil & Dave.

9. Future plantings to shield the view of the prison fence around the water tower. TBD.

10. Parking for pickleball players? Parking will occur at the north edge of the office lot.
Concrete sidewalk from parking lot north to the walk between the pavilion and the
bathrooms will make good sense.

Add this to the planned concrete work.

11. Detailed review of the Parks ordinance. the review was done to recognize input from
Attorney Eric White. Changes are in the works with further clarifications to be made.
Anticipate the O will not go to the Board until January/February time frame.

12. Added items for the newsletter

1. Inviting ideas from our public for renaming ideas for Marino park

F:\CO Folder\Committee Meetings\Parks and Recreation\2025\1 1-7-24 Parks Meeting Minutes -
DRAFT.docx



2. Provide information on places for food assistance or other aid. Compassionate
Ministries supplies and works with many food banks in Jackson County. Phil to
reach out to CM to consider/determine message for Newsletter.

Public comments. (3 minutes) None

Meeting closed at 7:30

Reported by: Phil Preston.

F:\CO Folder\Committee Meetings\Parks and Recreation\2025\1 1-7-24 Parks Meeting Minutes -
DRAFT.docx



- EST. 1857

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
2026
Technology Committee

Meeting Schedule

January 14
February 11
March 11
April 8
May 13
June 10
July 8
August 12
September 9
October 14
November 11
December 9

5:00 p.m.
Blackman Township Hall
Conference Room
1990 W. Parnall
Jackson, MI 49201




BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
2026
Utility Committee
Meeting Schedule

January 14
February 11
March 11
April 8
May 13
June 10
July 8
August 12
September 9
October 14
November 11
December 9

5:30 p.m.
Blackman Township Hall
Conference Room
1990 W. Parnall
Jackson, Ml 49201

|




BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

1990 W. Parnall Road, Jackson, MI 49201-8612 ~ Phone (517) 788-4345 ~ FAX (517) 788-4689

BLACKMAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

2026 MEETING SCHEDULE
MEETINGS BEGIN AT 6:00 PM.

January 20; 2026
February 17,2026
March 16, 2026
April 20, 2026
May 18, 2026
June 15, 2026
July 20, 2026
August 17,2026
September 21, 2026
October 19, 2026
November 16, 2026
December 21, 2026

The Board of Trustees Meetings are held on the third Monday of each month.
except for January and February, due to holidays.

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS
6:00 P.M. — 1*t and 3™ Tuesdays — as needed.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETINGS
6:00 PM. — 2™ and 4% Tuesday — as needed.

PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETINGS
5:00 P.M. — 2" Monday of each month

ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Adopted by the Township Board in Month - Posted on: Date




GLG Print '_ Estimate

745 Lansing Ave.
Jackson, Ml 49209 - e —
Phone: 517-783-5500 10/17/2025
E-Mail: Orders@s|gprint.com
Website: GLGprint.com

S =s=e T e

E-67253

Treasurer's Department E @ E IEV E [l
OCT 28 025 Y

=R (SETREER——

i

L!;' c_;' N e e ] - --.--.;. it
Winter 2025 Tax Bills

Bills - 20# Green - 8.5x11 - b/o 4,750 0.06 285.00T
Perforation 4,750 0.09 95.00T
90# White - 8.5x11 - 2 pages b/o 4,750 0.045 213.75T
GLG Picture Window - #10 Envelope 4,750 0.035 166.25T
Butk Mailing Setup 1 35.00 35.00T
Bulk Mailing Processing + Envelope Insertion & Sealing 4,750 0.06 985.00T
Actual Postage = $ 4,750 0.60 9,850.00T

Estimated Postage = $0.60
Difference Applied to this Invoice = $

Subtotal $3,930.00

Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00

AT (AR Tt el T AT




